(ﬁequestor‘s Name)

(Address)

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/FPhone #)

[] rickur [ wan [] maL

(Business Entity Name) .

(Dacument Number)

" Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

NIRRT

200163082052




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erln L

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, November 23, 2009 10:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: change of principal address

Thank You . -
Cathy
Internet Access

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 9:57 AM
To: 'Eitan Zohar'

Subject: RE: change of principal address

1 will re-send the email and update your email address. Your reqfuest has heen forwarded to the
proper section for to update your address. . ﬁ

Thank You
Cuthy
Internet Accesy
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From: Eitan Zohar [mailto:zohar@belisouth.net]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 9:45 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: change of principal address

To whom it may concern,

My name is Eytan Zohar and | am the owner of Stickler USA LLC, _

My accountant open the company for me two months ago and he gave you the wrong address ,since than { did
not receive any mail or e-mail from you .

Please change the address on my account to : 13311 SW'44 ST DAVIE, FL 33330

The company document number is LO9000091614 .

My e-mail is zohar@bellsouth.net

Thank you .

Eytan Zohar
954-895-6115 .
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